
NHE000222-0001 

Fiona Cameron-Hosp Manager 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Pam Keeping-Medical Staffing 
Fiona Cameron-Hosp Manager 
Dr A C Knapman & Ptnrs - Dr Jane Barton/Iocums 
09 February 2000 10:46 

I have had another contact from the salaries and wages � 
above practice, who have provided cover for Dr Barton o 
for the month of December. You may recall we had a cc 
of the partners except Dr Barton are covered under the ’l 
invoice us quarterly, they have been removed from the p 
them for this cover, then we will require some authority 
I will bring the matter to Peter King’s attention on Mondz 
matters, as I am unsure of the content of the agreement 
of Dr Barton’s contract, except that it would continue. 
If you have any insight into this, please let me know, be! 
Gary in salaries and wages may well contact you with re 
has claims for the practice signed by Rosemary for apprc 
December. 
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NHE000222-0002 

Fiona Cameron-Hosp Manager 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Pam Keeping-Medical Staffing 
Fiona Cameron-Hosp Manager 
Dr A C Knapman & Ptnrs - Dr Jane Barton/iocums 
09 February 2000 10:46 

I have had another contact from the salaries and wages department regarding claims for partners in the 
above practice, who have provided cover for Dr Barton on her ’independent’ contract with the Trust, 
for the month of December. You may recall we had a conversation regarding this recently. Because all 
of the partners except Dr Barton are covered under the ’new’ Service Agreement’ for which they 
invoice us quarterly, they have been removed from the payroll. If it is in order for us to continue to pay 
them for this cover, then we will require some authority from you or Rosemary to reinstate them. 
I will bring the matter to Peter King’s attention on Monday when I meet with him regarding other 
matters, as I am unsure of the content of the agreement between the practice and the Trust in respect 
of Dr Barton’s contract, except that it would continue. 
If you have any insight into this, please let me know, before Monday a.m. 
Gary in salaries and wages may well contact you with regard to this, as I have referred him to you, he 
has claims for the practice signed by Rosemary for approx. 10 sessions in total for the month of 
December. 
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